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Crenx or rse CouRt

February 24,2012
George Sassower
10 Stewart Place
White Plains, New York 10603

Re: Matter of George Sassouzer
1 998-1 1430

Dear Mr. Sassower:

This Court is in receipt of your submission dated February 20,2012, which is
labeled "Waiver of Confidentiality."

The nature of your request is unclear. Additionally, if you would like the Court to
grant you any form of relief, the appropriate manner in which to ask for that relief is by
formal motion, on notice to the parties in interest. Therefore, your submission is being
returned herewith.

Grievance Committee, 2nd, '1 1th and 13th JDs

Grievance Committee, gth JD
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